

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### ROISIN BATCH

Senior Environmental Consultant

Contact | 0438 950 646

[rbatch@wolfpeak.com.au](mailto:rbatch@wolfpeak.com.au)



### Expertise

- Strategic project delivery for government
- Obtaining and managing approvals for large infrastructure projects
- Developing environmental plans for site operations
- Site management of environmental risks
- Compliance tracking
- Environmental monitoring
- NGER reporting and sustainability

### Qualifications

- Bachelor of Environmental Management, University of Queensland

### PROFILE

Roisin has over 9 years' experience as an environmental professional in project management, environmental management and sustainability in the transport, infrastructure, construction and government emergency management industries.

Roisin is adaptable and flexible to changing requirements which allows her to develop and execute strategic projects and systems efficiently whilst maintaining positive relationships with clients, regulatory agencies and stakeholders.

Roisin has sharp, critical analysis skills to problem solve complex and challenging issues. Her approach is dynamic and personable which enables her to effectively engage stakeholders to achieve desired outcomes.

### PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CERTIFICATIONS

- Lead Investigator Incident Cause Analysis Method (ICAM) accredited
- Infrastructure Sustainability Accredited Professional version 2.0, Infrastructure Sustainability Council of Australia
- Blue Book certified, International Erosion Control Association
- Construction White Card

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

### The Department of Regional NSW, Sydney

#### *Strategic Natural Disaster Coordination*

March 2021 – Current

#### **Coordinator | Regional Recovery Programs**

- Lead strategic bushfire and floods funding support messaging and updating the public narrative.
- Lead the development of extensive stakeholder and communication resources to support stakeholder comprehension of key programs.
- Lead the development of policy setting for future bushfire funding.
- Develop >\$50 million grant programs including governance, probity and assurance.
- Develop strategic approach and documentation to secure grant funding.
- Develop cross jurisdictional governance and risk assurance documents.

### Resilience NSW, Sydney

#### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

March 2020 – December 2020

#### **Project Manager | Expenditure and Governance Strategic Delivery**

- Delivery and project management of a multi-million dollar, joint Commonwealth and NSW State Bushfire Community Recovery and Resilience funding program.
- Development of program strategic documents, facilitation of stakeholder engagement, and program and compliance management.
- Delivery of strategic projects including the development and successful endorsement of the first State Bushfire Recovery Plan.
- Coordination of bushfire natural disaster funding programs including reviewing program guidelines and working with both State and Commonwealth agencies for implementation.
- Coordination of multi-stakeholder engagement with a pragmatic aim to achieve mutually agreeable desired outcomes.
- Strategic planning and development of a monitoring and evaluation program to assess the efficacy of the NSW State bushfire recovery efforts.

## John Holland CPB Joint Venture, Sydney

### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

January 2020 – March 2020

#### **Approvals Coordinator | Rozelle Interchange and Western Harbour Tunnels Enabling Works**

- Development of an EIS modification response to submissions report integral to the project constructability.
- Development of consistency assessments required for the project constructability and management of community impacts.
- Review of community and stakeholder EIS modification submissions, identification and categorisation of key community concerns.
- Coordination with design and construction teams for approvals strategy planning.
- Providing advice on compliance strategies of project Planning Approvals.

## Future Generation Joint Venture, Sydney

### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

February 2019 – October 2019

#### **Approvals Coordinator | Snowy Hydro 2.0**

- Successfully prepared plans and instrumental in the approval of CEMP, sub-plans and compliance strategies for Snowy 2.0 Exploratory Works.
- Obtaining licenses and approvals required for construction commencement.
- Liaison with key stakeholders and regulatory stakeholders including DPIE, EPA and RMS to establish compliance expectations and obtain project approvals.
- Assessing environment compliance with legislative requirements and conditions of approval.
- Communication with design and construction teams to ensure environmental risk management processes are integrated into works planning.
- Coordination with design and engineering teams to resolve complex environmental issues and management requirements proactively through works planning and reactively based on site occurrences.

## Australian Rail Track Corporation, Sydney

### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

2019

#### **Senior Environmental Consultant | Inland Rail**

- Development of a new environmental management framework for implementation on all 13 Inland Rail projects.
- Provided adaptable guidance for a number of different legislative environments.
- Designed to be tailorable based on varying contractor types and approvals experience.

- Included robust environmental management principles to foster best practice standards.
- Developed the frameworks with consideration to prevent increased Client exposure to commercial and contractual risk.
- Collaborated with internal teams to align the framework with company policies, existing systems and desired outcomes.
- Synthesised sustainability requirements and expectations into a management framework with the desired outcome for greater contractor understanding and performance in the sustainability space.

## Destination Southern NSW

### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

2019

#### **Senior Environmental Consultant on Product Assessment and Development | Various Projects**

- Development of an auditing, gap analysis and capability matrix tool to provide DSNSW with a platform to evaluate tourism offerings in the Southern New South Wales region for the purpose of informing planning and growth strategies.
- Collaboration with DSNSW to identify desired outcomes and tailoring matrix capabilities to align.
- Organisation of the gap analysis criteria and visualisation of the collected data.

## John Holland CPB Ghella, Sydney

### *Senior Environmental Consultant*

2017 – 2018

#### **Senior Environmental Consultant | Sydney Metro Chatswood to Sydenham**

- Oversaw five civil and tunnel sites on Sydney Metro and managed a dedicated environment team.
- Undertook strategic planning and targeted approvals management to achieve best for project outcomes.
- Further developed skills in managing multiple work fronts simultaneously and adopts pragmatism and efficiency in the execution of approvals and environmental management.
- Established and maintained positive relationships with regulators and manage environmental consultants including noise, vibration, heritage and waste contamination elements.
- Heavily involved in addressing and directly consulting with a range of community stakeholders.

## CPB Contractors Dragados Samsung, Sydney

### *Environmental Coordinator*

2016 – 2017

#### **Environmental Coordinator | WestConnex New M5**

- Worked on the St Peters Interchange component of WestConnex New M5 managing both mined tunnels and surface civil works including landfill cap.
- Instrumental in coordinating high profile environmental risks across four construction teams, and directly interfaced with and managed expectations of regulatory agencies and other stakeholders to achieve best for project outcomes.
- Through the complex nature of these works, gained experience in landfill environmental management, developed and managed occupational hygiene on-site, managed the execution of heritage salvage and adopted a strategic role in managing soil and waste classification.
- Undertook direct commercial management of key subcontractors and directly managed personnel to enhance capabilities within the Environment and Sustainability Team.

## CPB Contractors John Holland Dragados, Sydney

### *Environmental Coordinator*

2014 – 2016

#### **Environmental Coordinator | Sydney Metro Northwest, Tunnel and Station Civil Works**

- Worked as a key member of the Environment and Sustainability Team.
- Oversaw the environmental management of both civil excavation and Tunnel Boring Machine sites at Bella Vista, Showground, Norwest and the Kellyville Precast Facility.
- Responsible for on-site management of erosion and sediment controls, facilitating best-practice implementation on a Project that won the International Erosion Control Association Environmental Excellence Award for 2014.
- Responsible for noise, vibration and water monitoring and water treatment plant functionality across the project.
- Coordinated approvals compliance tracking, NGER reporting, Environmental Protection Licence variations and Environmental Protection Authority monthly reporting, liaising with the Client and regulatory bodies.
- Expanded into executing the Infrastructure Sustainability Council of Australia's (ISCA) As Built rating submission for the project which received the award of ISCA's highest ever 'Leading' As Built rating.

## Thiess, Brisbane

### *Environment Graduate*

2012 – 2014

#### **Environment Graduate | Technical Services Group**

- Starting as an intern, Roisin's dedication towards environmental management in construction led her to be offered employment during and after her undergraduate degree.
- Provided environmental management and sustainability support to both tenders and project being delivered across Australia.
- Additional corporate support responsibilities included driving sustainable procurement, knowledge capture, and sharing of environmental innovations across Thiess.

## Atlas South Sea Pearls, Indonesia

### *Corporate Social Responsibility Coordinator*

2012

#### **CSR Coordinator | Various Projects**

- Worked and lived on-site to develop a CSR program for Atlas South Sea Pearls which focused on improving environmental awareness and social wellbeing in rural Balinese townships.
- Developed waste and land management procedures for site operations and implemented erosion sediment controls in sensitive areas.